

From: Louis Libin

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 05, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0159-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

AFTRCC coordination was requested on March 27, 2008 and approval is pending.

We have attempted to modify the application to change the bandwidth for frequencies 418.7 and 418.925 MHz so that they are less than 12.5 kHz. Although we made appropriate selected to modify the emission the application software appears to have just added an additional emission. There should only be a single emission for each of these frequencies with a bandwidth of 10 kHz.